
 
 

 TOWN OF ASHFORD 
INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 3rd, 2017 

7:00 P.M. 
 

Present:  Lenny Liguore, Jack Barclay, Gary Lipstreu, Ken Garee (alt.), Richard Zulick, Peter Piecyk III. 
Also present:  Joe Theroux, Wetlands Agent 
 
Guests:  K. Lynch P.E. from Langan Engineering Inc. 
 
Call to Order:  Chairman L. Liguore called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  
 
Seating of Alternates:  Ken Garee was seated for Ray Fenn 
 
Review and Acceptance of Meeting Minutes Tuesday, December 6th, 2016:   
P. PIECYK MOVED AND D. RECHEL SECONDED A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE 
DECEMBER 6TH, 2016 IWWC REGULAR MEETING AS WRITTEN. THE MOTION PASSED WITH 
EVERYONE VOTING AFFIRMATIVELY 
 
New Business:  None.  
 
Old Business:  
A. IW-11-16 HOLE IN THE WALL GANG CAMP: 
 
R .Zulick described the site walk that was conducted on 12/15/16.          
K. Lynch from Langan Engineering presented the application and described the positioning of the various buildings, 
driveways, site drainage features and location of the surrounding wetlands and vernal pools. Approx. 2 acres will be 
disturbed, with 1 acre being cleared for the construction of the building, driveways, parking, and storm water system. 
Existing sewer system will be utilized, no traditional septic systems will be used. The wetland mitigation and planting 
plan was presented. 
 J. Barclay asked about the tree clearing adjacent to the closest vernal pool. Trees adjacent to the pool will be cut to allow 
for the grading of the new driveway. 
 D. Rechel asked if the office building could be moved to the east, towards the apple orchard area. K. Lynch indicated that 
it could if they have to but the applicant would rather have its location as proposed. 
 J. Barclay asked about proposed activities directly adjacent to the vernal pool. K. Lynch said that in addition to the 
clearing of the trees, filling would occur to allow for the widening of the existing narrow driveway. 
 The wetland function and impact assessment was submitted to the Commission for review. L. Liguore read section 6 and 
7 of the report. 
 Agent Theroux commented that there was a prudent and feasible alternative to the location of the office building to the 
east, further away from the vernal pool. He stated that he approved of the discharge location of the storm water system 
and the location of the topsoil stockpile. 
 J. Barclay asked about the use of salt in the winter on the driveway adjacent to the vernal pool. Salt and sand would most 
likely be used and could affect the vernal pool. 
 D. Rechel asked about the locations of the turnouts on the driveway extending to North Rd. and if there were wetlands 
adjacent to them. K. Lynch indicated that the wetlands in these areas were not delineated and shown on the plan. 
 D. Rechel indicated that he was an abutting property owner to the Hole in the wall gang camp property and he was asked 
to recuse himself for this reason. He declined. Agent Theroux stated that he needed to recuse himself as he was an 
abutting property owner. 
 L. Liguore asked about the timing of the project. He will consult the Town Attorney to determine if D. Rechel should 
recuse himself. 
 L. Liguore stated that he felt this was a well-designed plan with a well drafted wetland function and impact assessment. 
He had the following questions that he would like to have addressed at the next meeting: 

1. Can the office/administration building be moved to the east? 
2. A report from the wetland scientist on impacts from the use of salt on the driveway adjacent to the vernal pool. 
3. Concerning the pull offs on the driveway: delineate and show wetlands on the plan and show grading. 
4. Confirm that no septic systems will be utilized and clarify how the existing system will be abandoned. 



5. Define construction schedule/phasing. 
J. Barclay asked about the removal of trees directly adjacent to the vernal pool. K. Lynch stated that it was necessary for 
the grading of the slope for the driveway. 
 R. Zulick stated that he felt that the impacts from drainage and close proximity of the shipping and receiving building 
was not addressed well in the wetland impact report. He would like the soil scientist present at the next meeting to explain 
the drainage effects on the vernal pool. He further indicated that the building could be moved to the east. 
 D. Rechel asked about direct infiltration of storm water and roof drains. 
 
 
Agent’s Report:  Agent Theroux stated he drafted the letters to the Lake Chaffee and Ashford Lake Associations, the 
Commission will review them for the next meeting.  
 
Member Reports:  L. Ligoure commented on the general maintenance permit issued to the town for road maintenance. 
He suggested that the Commission renew the permit. 
 
Adjournment:  P. PIECYK MOVED AND G. LIPSTREAU SECONDED A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 
JANUARY 3RD, 2017 REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AND WATERCOURSES 
COMMISSION.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH EVERYONE VOTING AFFIRMATIVELY. 
 
The regular meeting of the IWWC was adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Joseph R. Theroux 
Reluctant Recording Secretary 
 


	TOWN OF ASHFORD
	TUESDAY, JANUARY 3rd, 2017
	7:00 P.M.
	Guests:  K. Lynch P.E. from Langan Engineering Inc.
	Call to Order:  Chairman L. Liguore called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.
	Seating of Alternates:  Ken Garee was seated for Ray Fenn
	Review and Acceptance of Meeting Minutes Tuesday, December 6th, 2016:
	P. PIECYK MOVED AND D. RECHEL SECONDED A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 6TH, 2016 IWWC REGULAR MEETING AS WRITTEN. THE MOTION PASSED WITH EVERYONE VOTING AFFIRMATIVELY
	New Business:  None.
	Old Business:
	A. IW-11-16 HOLE IN THE WALL GANG CAMP:
	Joseph R. Theroux
	Reluctant Recording Secretary

